

AGENDA

Meeting: SALISBURY AREA BOARD
Place: Salisbury Methodist Church, St Edmund Church Street, Salisbury SP1 1EF
Date: Thursday 5 July 2012
Time: 7.00 pm

Representatives from Salisbury City Council
and Laverstock and Ford Parish Council

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to James Hazlewood (Senior Democratic Services Officer), on 01722 434250 or email james.hazlewood@wiltshire.gov.uk
OR

Marianna Dodd (Salisbury Community Area Manager), on 07919 881174 or email marianna.dodd@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

John Brady	Salisbury St Martin's & Cathedral
Richard Clewer (Chairman)	Salisbury St Paul's
Chris Cochrane	Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village
Brian Dalton	Salisbury Harnham
Mary Douglas	Salisbury St Francis & Stratford
Bill Moss (Vice Chairman)	Salisbury St Mark's & Bishopdown
Ricky Rogers	Salisbury Bemerton
Paul Sample	Salisbury St Edmund & Milford

Items to be considered	Time
<p>1 Welcome and Introductions</p> <p>2 Apologies for Absence</p> <p>3 Minutes (<i>Pages 1 - 14</i>)</p> <p>To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 17 May 2012.</p> <p>4 Declarations of Interest</p> <p>Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.</p> <p>5 Chairman's Updates</p> <p>The Chairman will give an update on outcomes and actions arising from previous meetings of the Area Board:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Grit Bins – It is the responsibility of the City Council to ensure that the grit bin allocation in Salisbury is up to date and appropriate and where it is not, that bins are reallocated to the correct sites and that any damaged or missing bins are replaced. The Area Board has asked for a meeting to be set up with the City Council and Highways/Streetscene to do this review. • Marketplace • Olympic Torch 	<p>7.00pm</p>
<p>6 Information items</p> <p>6a www.salisbury.ourcommunitymatters.org.uk (<i>Pages 15 - 16</i>)</p> <p>This is a new community blogging site for Salisbury. Community reporters wanted!</p> <p>6b Works to Broken Cross rail bridge (<i>Pages 17 - 18</i>)</p> <p>Structural works to this bridge, at the Ford junction on A338 south of Winterbourne Earls, are due to commence on 29 October 2012 and will continue for 15 weeks (until Feb 2013). Diversionary routes will be in place and works are ongoing to minimise the impact on residents and road users. A public meeting is planned for 24 July, at Winterbourne Earls (hosted by Amesbury Area Board).</p>	<p>7.05pm</p>

6c	Purple Flag Award (<i>Pages 19 - 20</i>)	
6d	Localism Act Briefing (<i>Pages 21 - 22</i>)	
6e	Wiltshire Online Digital Literacy Project (<i>Pages 23 - 24</i>)	
7	Congestion on A36 by Tesco Roundabout	7.10pm
	To discuss the implications of the traffic congestion at the A36 Tesco roundabout, and to identify potential solutions.	
	Representatives have been invited from the Highways Agency (who is responsible for the A36) and from Tesco Store management.	
8	Update from Representatives (<i>Pages 25 - 28</i>)	7.30pm
	To receive updates from representatives of the following partner organisations:	
	a) Salisbury City Council	
	b) Laverstock and Ford Parish Council	
	c) Police	
	d) Fire	
	e) NHS	
9	Update from Salisbury City Community Area Partnership (SCCAP)	7.40pm
	To receive an update from the Community Area Partnership.	
10	Tackling Financial Exclusion	
10a	Wiltshire Community Bank / Credit Union (<i>Pages 29 - 30</i>)	7.45pm
	To receive a presentation on the Council's work to tackle financial exclusion in the County, including information on the Wiltshire Community Bank.	
10b	Illegal Money Lending	8.00pm
	To receive a presentation on work being done to stop illegal money lending in the county, with a particular focus on Salisbury and Trowbridge.	

- | | | |
|----|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| 11 | Volunteering in Wiltshire

To receive a presentation on the work being undertaken by the Council and partner organisations to develop and support volunteering in Wiltshire.

Also, to discuss opportunities for volunteering with Neighbourhood Policing initiatives in Salisbury. | 8.10pm |
| 12 | Tenants Panel

To receive a presentation on the Tenants Panel. | 8.25pm |
| 13 | Brown Tourism Signs (<i>Pages 31 - 36</i>)

To receive a report on the costs and procedures of installing brown tourism road signs in response to a request from the Area Board. | 8.35pm |
| 14 | Community Area Transport Group (CATG)

To receive a verbal update on the work of the Community Area Transport Group. | 8.45pm |
| 15 | Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close (<i>Pages 37 - 38</i>)

To note the Board's Forward Plan, including details of future agenda items.

The date of the next meeting is 6 September 2012, 7pm at South Wilts Grammar School. | 8.50pm |

Future Meeting Dates

Thursday, 6 September 2012

7.00 pm

South Wilts Grammar School for Girls, Stratford Road,
Salisbury SP1 3JJ

Thursday 8 November 2012

7.00pm

The Guildhall, The Market Place, Salisbury SP1 1JH

Thursday, 10 January 2013

7.00pm

Alamein Suite, City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury
SP2 7TU